

• ISSUE 2 • VOLUME 23 • JUNE 2016

FOLLOW US ON FACEBOOK & TWITTER For updates on products, services & news Within our community!

@QuadroNews

Quadro Communications Co-operative Inc.



Pictured Above: Quadro Board of Directors from Left to Right. Joyce Frew, Marylou Thomson, Stuart Arkett, Russ Barker & John Alderman. Absent: Dennis Manarey. Pictured Right: John Alderman, Chairman of the board presents Cindy Bilyea a thank you gift in recognition of nine years served as a Board Member.



Quadro's 22nd Annual Meeting was held at the Kirkton-Woodham Community Centre on April 14, 2016. The sixty-two members present were provided with a progress report of ongoing activities within the Co-operative, in addition to the presentation of the 2015 Annual Financial Statements. Russ Barker was elected as a new director and Stuart Arkett was re-elected to serve on the board by the members present. Cindy Bilyea was recognized for fullfilling nine years of dedication and service on the board. At the May board meeting John Alderman was elected Chair of the board and Dennis Manarey was elected as Vice Chair. Following is a list of the current Board of Directors for Quadro.

John Alderman – Chairman of the BoardRDennis Manarey – Vice-ChairmanJoStuart ArkettN

Russ Barker Joyce Frew Mary-Lou Thomson

To view a draft copy of this year's Annual Meeting minutes, in addition to the Annual Financial Statements visit **www.quadro.net/member**

Fibre is Coming to **HARRINGTON**

We are happy to announce we will be bringing Fibre Optic services to the community of Harrington. Fibre technology will bring advanced high speed Internet, Telephone and Television services to the area. Prospective customers in the Harrington community have been provided information on the new services they can receive and will be contacted when we are ready to upgrade their services. We are excited to have Harrington as part of our serving territory.

APPLY FOR THE QUADRO SCHOLARSHIP TODAY! APPLICATION DEADLINE IS JULY 18th 2016.

Quadro Communications Co-operative Inc. encourages the youth within Quadro's serving territory to continue their studies at postsecondary institutions, particularly in the subject areas of Math, Science and Business. Quadro is committed to offering two \$1000.00 scholarships to students enrolled in their second, third or fourth year at University or College in either a Business, Marketing or Technical program. To apply for a scholarship, eligible recipients must maintain a principal residence when not attending school where a Quadro Co-operative membership is held. If you qualify and are interested in applying for a scholarship please contact our office or visit **www.quadro.net** for more details. The deadline for the 2016 scholarship applications is **Monday July 18th 2016**.

Don't let **tech problems** ruin your summer





Congratulations to Ron McNaughton on his 44 years of service with Quadro

It is with mixed emotions we announce the retirement of Ron McNaughton on Dec 31, 2015 after 44 years of service. Ron was an integral part of the planning and evolution of Quadro's infrastructure since his first day on May 15th, 1971 and his achievements will not be forgotten. We wish Ron the very best in the next steps of his journey. Enjoy your retirement Ron!!!

GO DIGITAL! - Important Notice Regarding Classic Cable TV Service

Channels 7,14,30,36 & 39 will be removed on July 4th 2016. Please note customers who already have digital boxes installed where TV's are present will not be impacted by this change. To view a detailed schedule regarding the removal of upcoming analog channels, please visit **www.quadro.net/tv-changes** or speak with a Quadro Representative for details.

As technology evolves, Analog TV signals (TV connections without a Digital Set Top Box) are quickly becoming a technology of the past. Quadro Classic Cable subscribers and existing Digital Max subscribers that have access to a classic service on TV's where no digital box is present, please be advised that additional channels are slated to be discontinued on this platform this summer. To avoid future programming disruptions, we are encouraging customers with Quadro TV to upgrade to our Digital Max service paired with a HD or HD DVR Set Top Box to continue viewing your favourite channels and programming.

RUADROBUSINESS SOLUTIONS We Have You Covered!

CALL KELLY NIXON OUR BUSINESS SALES REPRESENTATIVE TODAY! 519.229.8933

Our Business Solutions department is ready to help you get the most from your telecommunication systems. We'll ensure you have the internet bandwidth you need to stay on top and keep costs down with competitive telephone and mobile plans for your entire company. Pair new and existing business services with our Quad Squad IT service for an all-in-one solution for your workplace. Businesses have specific challenges, and we are ready to help. Ask to speak with Kelly, our dedicated business solutions representative to discuss new and exciting opportunities to keep your business ahead of the technological curve.

IN MEMORIAM Lloyd Mardlin

Mr. Lloyd Mardlin, former resident of Granton passed away on March 30th, 2016 at the age of 93. Lloyd was a former employee of the Blanshard Municipal Telephone System who served as the manager from 1973-1984. Lloyd will be remembered and greatly missed by those who knew him.

- FREE -

Previews coming up with **Quadro Digital TV**

Ch. 303 Bloomberg Ch. 523/524 Bravo Ch. 615/616 Lifetime Ch. 428 Fight Network Ch. 53/281 Comedy

Visit www.quadro.net for more information.

Plan to Stay in Touch for Summer

QUADRO mobile talk, text and data plans keep families connected, all on Canada's largest, most reliable network.

Our share plans let you customize the phone, voice and data you want. Share your data across family members or devices.

affordable to stay in contact all summer long.



ASKUS ABOUT OUR OTHERSERVICES: Internet, Phone, TV, Business Solutions, Computer Repair & Network Setup.



We're local, just like you. Put more money back into your pocket by calling 519-229-8933 or visiting www.quadro.net